




 

Regular Meeting of the Howell City Council 
Monday, June 12, 2017 

Howell City Council Chambers – Lower Level  
611 E. Grand River 

 Howell, Michigan 48843 
517-546-3502 

 
 

The regular meeting of the Howell City Council was called to order by Mayor Nick 
Proctor at 7:00 p.m. 

 
Council Members Present: Robert Ellis, Michael Mulvahill, Steven Manor and 
Mayor Nick Proctor. 
 
Council Members Absent:  Jan Lobur, Jeff Hansen and Scott Niblock. 

 
Also Present:  City Manager Shea Charles, City Attorney Dennis Perkins, and City 
Clerk Jane Cartwright. 
 

 Others in Attendance:  Deputy Police Chief Scott Mannor, DPS Director Erv Suida, 
Community Development Director Tim Schmitt, DPW Operations Manager Mike 
Luce, IT Director Mike Pitera, WWTP Operations Manager Mike Spitler, Assessor 
Joey Lentine, Recreation Director Paul Rogers, John & Caron Davis, Alex Smith, 
Kelly Smith, State Representative Hank Vaupel, Dale Noel, Francene Zysk. 

   
2.         PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. APPROVED MINUTES 

MOTION by Ellis, SUPPORT by Manor, “To approve the minutes of the regular 
meeting of the City Council held May 22, 2017.”  MOTION CARRIED (4-0).  
MOTION by Ellis, SUPPORT by Manor, “To approve the minutes of the May 22, 
2017 Executive Session.”  MOTION CARRIED (4-0).  
    

4.  CITIZENS’ COMMENTS 
 Francene Zysk, Coordinator of Project Opioid, expressed her appreciation for 

the City’s cooperation in assisting in the 5K run fundraiser held last week.  Ms. 
Zysk assured the City Council that the appropriate Civic Event application 
would be filed in the future.    

 Hank Vaupel, 47th District State Representative, gave an update on pending 
issues in Lansing and encouraged constituents to contact his office if they need 
assistance.     Discussion followed with Council members relating to the reform 
on teacher pensions, revenue sharing, the state of municipal finances, and 
support of services vs. tax cuts.      

 
 
 



HOWELL CITY COUNCIL MTG. MINUTES  - 2 - JUNE 12, 2017 

5. REPORTS – COUNCIL MEMBERS SERVING ON COMMISSIONS  
 Member Ellis reported on the Howell Area Parks & Recreation Authority 

meeting held May 30, 2017.  Reviewed the recommended amendments to the 
Articles of Incorporation (refer to Item 14), reviewed budget amendments and 
financial reports.  Member Ellis also reported they have a new Aquatic Center 
Director and Festivals Coordinator, their software was changed to Rec Pro 
effective June 1st, and they received grants from Chem Trend’s parent company 
in the amount of $162,000, and United Way in the total amount of $43,000.  He 
will be out of town for the next meeting scheduled for June 20, 2017.     

 Mayor Proctor reported on the DDA meeting held May 24, 2017.  The Food 
Truck Rally was  held May 20th; the Art project was going well; the first Rock 
the Block event was held June 7th; and the Livingston County Courthouse tour 
for the 100 Friends of Downtown is scheduled for this month.    

         
6. COUNCIL CORRESPONDENCE 

Julia Blair, Southwest PTO Vice President, thank you letter for waiving the fees at 
Howell City Park for their end of the year picnic.    
  

7. APPROVED – CIVIC EVENT APPLICATIONS:  
A.  Heather Heath Association Picnic, June 24, 2017.  MOTION by Ellis, 
SUPPORT by Mulvahill, “To approve the civic event application submitted by the 
Heather Heath Association for their first annual picnic scheduled for June 24, 2017 
incorporating staff comments.”  MOTION CARRIED (4-0).  
 
B.  Argyle Street Block Party, August 5, 2017.  MOTION by Ellis, SUPPORT by 
Mulvahill, “To approve the civic event application submitted by Kelly & Tony 
Smith for the Argyle Street Block Party scheduled for August 5, 2017 incorporating 
staff comments.”  Kelly Smith, 215 Argyle, thanked the City Council for their 
support.  MOTION CARRIED (4-0).    
 

8. APPROVED – RESOLUTION NO. 17-14, UTILITY RATE INCREASES 
MOTION by Manor, SUPPORT by Ellis, “To adopt Resolution No. 17-14, Utility 
Rate Increases.”  Member Manor reiterated the history of previous increases to 
cover system costs now and into the future.  The proposed increase is 4.9%; the 
2016 increase was 5.5%.  Mayor Proctor questioned the additional revenue 
expected from the increases, and upcoming sewer and water projects.  City 
Manager Charles estimated revenue of $100,000 for each fund and reviewed the 
capital improvement projects, some of which may have multi-year implementation.  
Expenses for sewer and water system improvements are expensive and although 
are not necessarily causing the increases, the rate design is constructed to allow for 
these improvements.  DPS Director Suida noted approximately 40% of the system 
is still in need of upgrades.  In 2018, an in-depth rate study will be performed as 
part of the SAW grant.    Paul Rogers, former Mayor & Council Member, reviewed 
past practices of using the capital fund to pay for operating which caused a need for 
massive water/sewer increases.  Finance Director Stanislawski indicated that rates 
are still comparable with other municipalities, annual increases prevent spikes in 



HOWELL CITY COUNCIL MTG. MINUTES  - 3 - JUNE 12, 2017 

the rates and 4.9% is one of the lowest increases in the last 10 years.  Discussion 
followed on the efficiencies gained at the plants, the dramatic increase in the cost 
of chemicals and sludge hauling.  Member Manor indicated that if there is no 
increase this year, the difference may have to be made up the following year. The 
City will continue to look for additional efficiencies however it is important to have 
healthy sewer and water systems.  Mayor Proctor stated he looks at economic 
competitiveness and there is development all around the City; he has become 
increasingly concerned with the large increases and would like to see projections 
on when the rates will stabilize.   MOTION CARRIED (4-0).     
 

9. APPROVED – RESOLUTION NO. 17-15 LIVINGSTON COUNTY 
HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN  

 MOTION by Ellis, SUPPORT by Mulvahill, “To approve Resolution No. 17-15 
adopting the Livingston County Hazard Mitigation Plan.”  City Manager Charles 
stated the Livingston County Emergency Manager Coordinator will work with the 
City to prepare an individual plan in the near future.  MOTION CARRIED (4-0).   

  
10. APPROVED – AGREEMENT TO LEASE CITY OF HOWELL FIRE 

STATION  
 MOTION by Ellis, SUPPORT by Mulvahill, “To approve the Agreement to Lease 

City of Howell Fire Station between the City of Howell and the Howell Area Fire 
Authority for the term of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2022.”  Staff has begun 
conversations with the Authority to prepare an agreement pursuant to the proposed 
expansion of the main station.  MOTION CARRIED (4-0). 

 
11. APPROVED – TORNADO SIREN REPLACEMENT 
 MOTION by Manor, SUPPORT by Ellis, “To approve the purchase and installation 

of two Federal Signal 2001 AC/DC warning sirens to be installed at the Howell 
Waste Water Plant and Fire Station #1 for a cost not to exceed $43,465.”  The 
expenditure will come from the General Fund; a budget amendment will be 
necessary.  The current sirens are not functioning.  MOTION CARRIED (4-0). 

 
12. APPROVED – ADMINISTRATION OF LUCY ROAD PAVING PROJECT 
 MOTION by Ellis, SUPPORT by Manor, “To authorize staff to begin the bidding 

process for the Lucy Road Paving project with final contract and reimbursement 
agreements with the Michigan Department of Transportation and the Livingston 
County Road Commission to be brought back to City Council for approval.”  The 
project is being funded by MDOT and Livingston County; the City will act as 
fiduciary using the MDOT maintenance contract to administer the project. 
MOTION CARRIED (4-0). 

 
13. APPROVED – WELLHEAD PROTECTION GRANT 
 MOTION by Ellis, SUPPORT by Mulvahill, “To authorize City Staff to accept the 

MDEQ Grant for updating the City of Howell Wellhead Protection Plan if 
successful.”  MOTION CARRIED (4-0). MOTION by Ellis, SUPPORT by 
Mulvahill, “To accept the proposal from AMEC to administer the Wellhead 



HOWELL CITY COUNCIL MTG. MINUTES  - 4 - JUNE 12, 2017 

Protection Grant if awarded for a total amount of $12,350.”  MOTION CARRIED 
(4-0).  

      
14. APPROVED – FOURTH AMENDED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION, 

HOWELL AREA PARKS & RECREATION AUTHORITY 
 Recreation Director Rogers reported Howell Township has joined as a full partner.  

The most significant change is the restructuring of the funding mechanism on page 
5.  All other entities have approved the final draft.  MOTION by Ellis, SUPPORT 
by Mulvahill, “To approve the final draft of the Fourth Amended Articles of 
Incorporation of the Howell Area Parks & Recreation Authority.”   MOTION 
CARRIED (4-0).     

 
15.  DISCUSSED – LOCAL OFFICERS COMPENSATION COMMISSION 2017 

REPORT 
 MOTION by Ellis, SUPPORT by Mulvahill, “To accept the recommendation of the 

Local Officers Compensation Commission with the salaries of Mayor and Council 
remaining the same.”  MOTION CARRIED (4-0). 

 
16. AWARDED BIDS/PURCHASES: 
 A.  West Street Lift Station Bypass, Titus Welding, $9,300.  MOTION by Manor, 

SUPPORT by Ellis, “To award Titus Welding Company to add bypass piping in 
the West Street lift station not to exceed $9,300.”  MOTION CARRIED (4-0).   

 
 B.  Water Plant Siding Replacement, CEI Michigan, $40,930.  MOTION by Manor, 

SUPPORT by Mulvahill, “To award the contract for the complete replacement of 
the south side panels on the Water Treatment Plant to CEI Group LLC of Hamburg 
Michigan for an amount not to exceed $40,930.”  This is for repairs from wind 
damage; $26,832.40 is coming from the insurance claim.  MOTION CARRIED (4-
0). 

 
17. APPROVED PAYMENT OF BILLS 

MOTION by Ellis, SUPPORT by Mulvahill, “To approve the payment of bills 
ending June 12, 2017 in the amount of $441,659.09 and payroll to cover the period 
ending June 10, 2017.”  Mayor Proctor questioned Aalpha Business Products, 
Cruisers, Inc., and Impressive Imprints.  MOTION CARRIED (4-0). 

 
18. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 

 Headlee Override Vote Discussion.   Met with Mayor Proctor, Mayor Pro Tem 
Manor and Council Member Ellis to discuss strategy and recommend 2 or 3 
work sessions over the summer.  The goal is to have a package of information 
ready in September/October with the ballot language finalized in November.  
The ballot language is due to the County Clerk February 6, 2018 for a May 8, 
2018 election.  Staff is seeking a legal opinion on campaign finance regulations.   

 Received word today from DNR that they are comfortable with the recreation 
property exchange from Lucy Road to the North side of Howell Memorial 
Cemetery. 



HOWELL CITY COUNCIL MTG. MINUTES  - 5 - JUNE 12, 2017 

 Complemented the DDA for a successful Food Truck Tuesday.  County 
administration brought out tables and chairs for the event which was very much 
appreciated.        

  
19. OLD BUSINESS   

 Mayor Proctor questioned the status of the railing for Parking Lot #2.  DPS 
Director Suida explained the problem with the railing on the slope.  He is 
working with the contractor to assure the railing is vertically plum.   

 Mayor Proctor questioned the status of the upgrades to the railroad crossing on 
McPherson Park Dr.  Community Development Director Schmitt stated CSX is 
still working on the engineering for the tracks. 

 Member Manor questioned the status of Mark’s Coney Island.  Mayor Proctor 
indicated the owner has resolved all the differences with the insurance company 
and will be starting the demolition.  Community Development Director Schmitt 
stated a violation letter was issued under the property maintenance code. 

 Member Manor questioned the status of the dumpster on Center Street.  DPS 
Director Suida indicated if it is not removed by noon tomorrow the City will 
have it removed and issue a $250 citation.    
 

20. NEW BUSINESS 
 MOTION by Ellis, SUPPORT by Mulvahill, “To excuse members Jan Lobur, 

Scott Niblock, and Jeff Hansen from the June 12, 2017 meeting (reasons 
stated).”  MOTION CARRIED (4-0).  

 
21. EXECUTIVE SESSION – PROPERTY ACQUISITION 

8:15 p.m.  MOTION by Manor, SUPPORT by Ellis, “To adjourn to Executive 
Session to discuss property acquisition with a roll call vote.”  Ellis – yes, Manor – 
yes, Mulvahill – yes, Proctor – yes.  MOTION CARRIED (4-0).  
 
8:41 p.m. MOTION by Ellis, SUPPORT by Manor, “To reconvene the regular 
meeting.”  MOTION CARRIED (4-0).   
 

22. ADJOURN 
 MOTION by Ellis, SUPPORT by Mulvahill, “To adjourn the regular meeting of 

the City Council at 8:41 p.m.”  MOTION CARRIED (4-0). 
 
 
      ________________________________ 
      Nick Proctor, Mayor  
 
 
      ________________________________ 
      Jane Cartwright, City Clerk 



NOTES 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HOWELL 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: CATHERINE M. STANISLAWSKI, FINANCE DIR/ TREASURER 

DATE: JUNE 22, 2017 

RE:         BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
 

Attached for Council’s review are the final proposed budget amendments for 
fiscal year 2016/17. The amendments consist of various line item cleanup adjustments 
and reallocations. 

 
The City continues to experience higher building permit revenue.  Revenues have 

exceeded the original budget amount by $75,000. Expansions in our Industrial sector 
have accounted for a large portion of the increase. 

 
Difficulty in recruiting a new police officer has resulted in lower than expected 

costs in our police department. Currently we are in the final stages of hiring a new 
officer.  

 
Council approved the Gregory/Crane street improvement program in May. Due to 

timing, the $50,000 currently reflected in the general Fund will be deferred to the 
2017/2018 fiscal year. 

 
The City also incurred additional Outside Attorney fees for the Gould property, 

sale of the  Highland Howell property and various other matters. 
 
The projection reflects an increase in fund balance of $221,912 which is 

consistent with our projection during the budget review of $253,670. The projected fund 
balance as at June 30, 2017 is expected to be 30% of expenditures and transfers out. As 
Council is aware the 2017/2018 budget reduces fund balance by $441,257, which brings 
the percentage to 22% which is slightly higher than our target percentage of 20%. 

 
As with every year, some assumptions have been made concerning various 

income items. There is some indication that we may receive additional funds for our 
Metro Act right of way permits that will benefit the Local Street fund and therefore the 
General Fund. Also we will not know our May and June gas and weight distributions 
from the State until August.  

 
  

ACTION REQUESTED: 
A motion to adopt Resolution No. 17-16, Budget Amendments.  

  

 



 

- 2 - 

REVIEWED & APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION: 

 

Shea Charles, City Manager 

 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 17-16 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted the FY2016/2017 Budget on May 9, 2016 to go into 
effect on July 1, 2016; and  

 
WHEREAS, additional information is available and actions have been taken affecting the 

financial condition of the City, 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the budget for the City fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016 as 

recommended by the City Manager and as revised by the City Council, and as described in 
summary as follows: 

 
GENERAL FUND REVENUES CURRENT  AMENDED
Dept 000-GENERAL 6,468,430 6,483,430
Dept 301-POLICE DEPARTMENT/PUBLIC SAFETY 225,300 245,300
Dept 751 – RECREATION/PARKS 23,500 31,500
Dept 966 – TRANSFERS IN 100,068 100,068
Dept 999 – USE OF FUND BALANCE 0 0
TOTAL REVENUES 6,817,298 6,860,298
GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS   
Dept 101-MAYOR & COUNCIL 32,968 29,968
Dept 172-CITY MANAGER 180,748 186,748
Dept 191-FINANCE 376,238 371,238
Dept 215-CLERK 121,600 121,600
Dept 228-INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPT 221,905 221,905
Dept 247-BOARD OF REVIEW 4,150 4,150
Dept 248-CABLE COMMISSION 750 750
Dept 262-ELECTIONS 31,335 24,335
Dept 265-CITY HALL 254,531 292,531
Dept 266-CITY ATTORNEY 73,100 109,100
Dept 270-PERSONNEL 31,250 31,250
Dept 276-LAKEVIEW CEMETERY 224,378 224,378
Dept 284-HOWELL MEMORIAL CEMETERY 23,967 26,964
Dept 285-FORESTRY/CONSERVATION 75,719 82,719
Dept 286-PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE 30,572 25,572
Dept 301-POLICE DEPARTMENT 2,413,465 2,383,465
Dept 350-HOWELL AREA FIRE AUTHORITY 7,400 7,400
Dept 371-BUILDING DEPARTMENT 63,400 70,400
Dept 443-STREET LIGHTING MAINTENANCE 8,684 9,684
Dept 444-SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE 39,874 32,874
Dept 445-DRAINS-PUBLIC BENEFIT 24,000 24,000
  



GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS (continued) CURRENT AMENDED
Dept 447-ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 40,000 40,000
Dept 448-STREET LIGHTING 354,000 354,000
Dept 722-COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 204,826 202,826
Dept 747-COMMUNITY ACTION PROMOTION 113,624 113,624
Dept 751-RECREATION/PARKS DEPT 193,062 193,062
Dept 757-PARKS/NEIGHBORHOOD 44,236 48,236
Dept 895-UNDESIGNATED 30,000 30,000
Dept 899-TAX TRIBUNAL REFUNDS 27,000 17,000
Dept 966 – TRANSFERS OUT 1,379,607 1,358,607
Dept 999 – SURPLUS FUND BALANCE 111,962 221,912
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,817,298 6,860,298

 
 

OTHER FUNDS  
APPROPRIATIONS 

CURRENT AMENDED

Lucy Road Park Fund $15,000 $17,000
Rubbish and Garbage Fund 635,201 644,201
Major Street Fund 632,145 594,545
Local Street Fund 428,939 446,939
Drug Law Enforcement 1,000 1,000
Police Training Fund 3,000 3,000
DDA Fund 481,236 428,161
Loop & D-19 Road Debt Retirement Fund 116,491 116,491
G.O. Bond Debt Road  541,300 541,300
2015 City Hall Debt Fund 20,350 20,350
City Hall Debt Retirement Fund 152,640 152,640
North Parking Lot Debt Fund 0 0
Cemetery Perpetual Care 8,500 8,500
Sewer Fund 2,758,270 2,438,270
Water Fund 2,272,782 2,292,782
Department of Public Services Fund 336,604 336,604
Equipment Pool Fund 680,637 680,637
McPherson Park TEDF Grant 191,560 191,560
2016 City Hall Construction 69,547 69,547
2017 Street Construction Fund 0 0
Reserve Fund 0 0
Property Fund 4,500 4,500
North Parking Lot & Alley Construction Fund 1,790,489 1,746,489
East Sibley Construction 0 496
Public Employee Health Care Fund 0 0
OTHER FUNDS TOTAL $11,140,191 $10,735,012
ALL FUNDS TOTAL $17,957,489 $17,595,310

 
 BE IT RESOLVED, that such amendments to the FY2016/2017 Budget are adopted.  



 
 Adopted by the Howell City Council this 26th day of June 2017. 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Nick Proctor, Mayor 
 
             
       Jane Cartwright, Clerk 

 
 

 
CERTIFICATION 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of Resolution No. 17-16, adopted by the City 
Council of the City of Howell, Livingston County, Michigan, at a regular meeting held on the 26th day of 
June 2017 and that the meeting was held and the minutes therefore were filed in compliance with Act No. 
267 of the Public Acts of 1976. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereto affixed my official signature this 26th day of June 2017. 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      BY:  Howell City Clerk 



06/19/2017                               REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HOWELL                                      
                                                     PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2017                                                   

2016‐17 2016‐17 YTD YTD
ORIGINAL AMENDED BALANCE % BDGT BALANCE

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET 05/31/2017 USED 05/31/2016 PROJECTED

Fund 101 ‐ GENERAL FUND

Revenues
000 GENERAL 6,163,430 6,468,430 6,195,698 95.78 5,815,086 6,483,430 ‐ Insurance proceeds for City Hall $15k
301 POLICE/PUBLIC SAFETY 170,300 225,300 218,936 97.18 203,912 245,300 ‐ Add'l bldg permits $20k
751 RECREATION/PARKS DEPT 23,500 23,500 27,776 118.20 28,774 31,500 ‐ Add'l boat/ramp fees $8k
966 TRANSFERS IN  100,068 100,068 82,271 82.21 93,684 100,068
TOTAL REVENUES 6,457,298 6,817,298 6,524,681 95.71 6,141,456 6,860,298

Expenditures
101 MAYOR & COUNCIL 32,968 32,968 19,063 57.82 28,141 29,968 ‐ Reduced conf expenses ($3k)
172 CITY MANAGER 180,748 180,748 166,156 91.93 170,105 186,748 ‐ Adjust $6k
191 FINANCE 390,238 376,238 326,397 86.75 345,703 371,238 ‐ Professional fees reduced ($5k)
215 CLERK 121,600 121,600 112,887 92.84 109,094 121,600
228 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPT 213,405 221,905 202,547 91.28 175,650 221,905
247 BOARD OF REVIEW 3,950 4,150 4,155 100.13 3,105 4,150
248 CABLE COMMISSION 360 750 739 98.51 336 750
262 ELECTIONS 31,335 31,335 20,142 64.28 12,635 24,335 ‐ Equip defer to next year ($7k)
265 CITY HALL 230,531 254,531 276,561 108.65 198,586 292,531 ‐ Improvements $15k, Realloaction of efforts Wage & equip $23k
266 CITY ATTORNEY/OUTSIDE COUNSEL 64,100 73,100 73,947 101.16 61,542 109,100 ‐ Add'l criminal fees $6k, Outside legal costs $30k
270 PERSONNEL 40,250 31,250 23,965 76.69 44,679 31,250
276 LAKEVIEW CEMETERY 212,378 224,378 194,982 86.90 248,672 224,378
284 HOWELL MEMORIAL CEMETERY 35,964 23,964 20,522 85.64 27,257 26,964 ‐ Supplies $3k
285 FORESTRY/CONSERVATION 75,719 75,719 77,524 102.38 63,412 82,719 ‐ Reallocation of efforts Wages & Equip $7k
286 PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE 30,572 30,572 20,620 67.45 28,387 25,572 ‐ Reallocations of efforts ($5k)
301 POLICE DEPARTMENT 2,453,465 2,413,465 2,122,548 87.95 2,129,101 2,383,465 ‐ Vacant postion ($30k)
350 HOWELL AREA FIRE AUTHORITY 7,400 7,400 6,708 90.65 6,175 7,400
371 BUILDING DEPARTMENT 42,400 63,400 58,179 91.76 52,157 70,400 ‐ Add'l fees $7k
443 STREET LIGHTING MAINTENANCE 4,684 8,684 8,478 97.63 8,277 9,684 ‐ Supplies $1k
444 SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE 54,874 39,874 28,679 71.92 39,444 32,874 ‐ Reallocation of efforts wages/sidewalk ($7k)
445 DRAINS‐PUBLIC BENEFIT 31,000 24,000 23,069 96.12 30,255 24,000
447 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 40,000 40,000 30,516 76.29 47,178 40,000
448 STREET LIGHTING 320,000 354,000 317,710 89.75 369,866 354,000
722 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 197,826 204,826 181,311 88.52 159,846 202,826 ‐ Reduced conf exp ($2k)
747 COMMUNITY ACTION PROMOTION 113,624 113,624 74,117 65.23 84,978 113,624
751 RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT 172,062 193,062 172,092 89.14 179,439 193,062
757 PARKS/NEIGHBORHOODS 38,236 44,236 41,044 92.78 44,473 48,236 ‐ Reallocation of efforts $4k
895 UNDESIGNATED 27,000 30,000 29,692 98.97 25,371 30,000
899 TAX TRIBUNAL REFUNDS 0 27,000 11,484 42.53 14,170 17,000 ‐ Adjust to projected ($10k)
966 TRANSFERS  IN/OUT 1,485,107 1,379,607 1,023,684 74.20 1,028,287 1,358,607 ‐ Defer street program to next year ($50k)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,651,796 6,626,386 5,669,520 85.56 5,736,320 6,638,386 ‐Add'l Trf to Local $18k  , Rubbish $9k, Lucy $2k
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (194,498) 190,912 855,161 405,136 221,912
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,767,160 1,767,160 1,767,160
ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,572,662 1,958,072 1,989,072



06/19/2017                               REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HOWELL                                      
                                                     PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2017                                                   

2016‐17 2016‐17 YTD YTD
ORIGINAL AMENDED BALANCE % BDGT BALANCE

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET 05/31/2017 USED 05/31/2016 PROJECTED

Fund 202 ‐ MAJOR STREET FUND
Revenues
454 STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE 556,799 560,799 474,124 84.54 485,520 560,799
TOTAL REVENUES 556,799 560,799 474,124 84.54 485,520 560,799

Expenditures
454 STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE 42,608 42,608 43,453 101.98 31,108 48,608 ‐ Reallocation of efforts $6k
458 STREET RESURFACING 43,069 27,069 39,425 145.65 9,521 20,069 ‐ Reallocatioin of efforts ($7k)
463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 88,717 278,817 229,052 82.15 140,258 243,817 ‐ Completion of Road work ($35k)
474 TRAFFIC SIGNS 50,578 50,578 36,961 73.08 36,107 42,578 ‐ Reallocation of efforts ($8k)
478 WINTER MAINTENANCE 63,353 63,353 64,756 102.21 66,625 69,353 ‐ Adjust to actual $6k
482 ADMINISTRATION 19,825 22,825 22,379 98.04 19,425 22,825
486 STATE/SURFACE MAINTENANCE 60 60 116 194.08 0 160 ‐ Adjust $100
488 STATE/SWEEPING & FLUSHING 3,060 3,060 3,267 106.76 2,765 3,360 ‐ Adjust $300
490 STATE/TREES & SHRUBS 110 110 43 39.39 0 110
491 STATE/DRAINAGE & BACKSLOPES 2,750 16,750 13,478 80.46 2,303 16,750
494 STATE/MARKINGS/SIGNS/SIGNALS 200 200 0 0.00 0 200
497 STATE/WINTER MAINTENANCE 7,175 7,175 5,882 81.98 4,712 7,175
538 STORM WATER MANAGEMENT 34,722 59,722 29,483 49.37 27,361 59,722
966 TRANSFERS  IN/OUT 263,118 59,818 56,917 95.15 81,630 59,818
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 619,345 632,145 545,211 86.25 421,814 594,545
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (62,546) (71,346) (71,087) 63,706 (33,746)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 298,268 298,268 298,268
ENDING FUND BALANCE 235,722 226,922 264,522

Fund 203 ‐ LOCAL STREET FUND

Revenues
454 GAS & WEIGHT TAX 227,969 257,969 172,724 66.96 152,544 257,969
966 TRANSFERS IN  148,970 170,970 25,000 14.62 50,000 188,970 ‐ Add'l Trf from GF $18k
TOTAL REVENUES 376,939 428,939 197,724 46.10 202,544 446,939

Expenditures
454 STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE 60,034 66,034 72,945 110.47 66,575 82,034 ‐ Reallocation of efforts $16k
458 STREET RESURFACING 23,044 17,044 16,180 94.93 7,748 41,044 ‐ From dept 463 $20k, reallocation $4k
463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 113,245 113,245 87,435 77.21 73,171 93,245 ‐ Reclass to dept 458 ($20k)
474 TRAFFIC SIGNS 30,149 30,149 25,017 82.98 29,633 28,149 ‐ Reallocation of efforts ($2k)
478 WINTER MAINTENANCE 77,041 77,041 74,325 96.47 77,249 77,041
482 ADMINISTRATION 9,600 10,600 10,612 100.11 9,384 10,600
538 STORM WATER MANAGEMENT 29,008 80,008 26,223 32.78 30,895 80,008
966 TRANSFERS  IN/OUT 34,818 34,818 31,917 91.67 31,630 34,818
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 376,939 428,939 344,653 80.35 326,285 446,939
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0 0 (146,929) (123,741) 0
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 0 0 0
ENDING FUND BALANCE 0 0 0



06/19/2017                               REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HOWELL                                      
                                                     PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2017                                                   

2016‐17 2016‐17 YTD YTD
ORIGINAL AMENDED BALANCE % BDGT BALANCE

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET 05/31/2017 USED 05/31/2016 PROJECTED

Fund 226 ‐ RUBBISH & GARBAGE COLL FUND

Revenues
000 GARBAGE MILLAGE 356,245 356,245 353,133 99.13 368,547 356,245
528 WASTE/REFUSE COLLECTION 141,700 158,700 145,185 91.48 130,702 158,700
966 TRANSFERS IN  137,256 120,256 0 0.00 0 129,256 ‐ Add'l Trf in from GF $9k
TOTAL REVENUES 635,201 635,201 498,318 78.45 499,249 644,201

Expenditures
528 WASTE/REFUSE COLLECTION 506,682 506,682 453,947 89.59 473,653 496,682 ‐ Reallocation of efforts ($10k)
529 LEAF/BRUSH/GRASS COLLECTION 128,519 128,519 136,553 106.25 124,517 146,519 ‐ Reallocation $10k Add'l Equip rental costs $8k
899 TAX TRIBUNAL REFUNDS 0 0 806 100.00 1,446 1,000 ‐ Adjust to projected $1k
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 635,201 635,201 591,306 93.09 599,616 644,201
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0 0 (92,988) (100,367) 0
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 0 0 0
ENDING FUND BALANCE 0 0 0

Fund 227 ‐ LUCY ROAD PARK RECOVERY FUND

Revenues
966 TRANS IN GENERAL FUND 30,000 15,000 15,639 104.26 20,082 17,000 ‐ Adjust to actual $2k
TOTAL REVENUES 30,000 15,000 15,639 104.26 20,082 17,000

Expenditures
290 GENERAL SERVICE ADMINISTRATION 30,000 15,000 15,639 104.26 20,082 17,000 ‐ Adjust to actual $2k
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 30,000 15,000 15,639 104.26 20,082 17,000
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 0 0 0
ENDING FUND BALANCE 0 0 0



06/19/2017                               REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HOWELL                                      
                                                     PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2017                                                   

2016‐17 2016‐17 YTD YTD
ORIGINAL AMENDED BALANCE % BDGT BALANCE

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET 05/31/2017 USED 05/31/2016 PROJECTED

Fund 248 ‐ DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUND

Revenues
728 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 408,842 408,842 405,099 99.08 395,653 408,842
729 MAIN ST FUNRAISING 86,000 86,000 22,017 25.60 54,032 31,171 ‐ Reduce fundraising, 100 Friends ($54,829)
TOTAL REVENUES 494,842 494,842 427,116 86.24 449,685 440,013

Expenditures
728 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY 195,381 195,381 170,686 87.36 172,023 199,306 ‐ Supplies,  equip rental $3,925
729 MAIN STREET PROGRAM 128,980 128,980 90,610 70.25 105,309 99,980 ‐ Reduce Design & Promotions ($29k)
899 TAX TRIBUNAL REFUNDS 10,000 10,000 965 9.65 6,840 2,000 ‐ Reduce ($8k)
906 DEBT SERVICE 100,514 100,514 99,128 98.62 98,689 100,514
966 TRANSFERS  IN/OUT 46,361 46,361 21,356 46.06 24,735 26,361 ‐ Eliminate reserve ($20k)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 481,236 481,236 382,745 79.53 407,595 428,161
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 13,606 13,606 44,371 42,090 11,852
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 55,231 55,231 55,231
ENDING FUND BALANCE 68,837 68,837 67,083



06/19/2017                               REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HOWELL                                      
                                                     PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2017                                                   

2016‐17 2016‐17 YTD YTD
ORIGINAL AMENDED BALANCE % BDGT BALANCE

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET 05/31/2017 USED 05/31/2016 PROJECTED

Fund 475 ‐  EAST SIBLEY ST CONSTRUCTION

Expenditures
966 ROAD RECONSTRUCTION 0 0 496 100.00 1,000 496 ‐ Adjust to actual $496
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0 0 496 100.00 1,000 496
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0 0 (496) (1,000) (496)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 496 496 496
ENDING FUND BALANCE 496 496 0

Fund 494 ‐ NORTH PARKING LOTS & ALLEY CONSTRUCTION

Revenues
698 BOND PROCEEDS 1,500,000 2,070,534 2,070,534 100.00 0 2,070,534
699.005 TRANS IN WATER FUND 0 200,948 177,812 88.49 0 200,948
699.006 TRANS IN SEWER 0 137,897 122,167 88.59 0 137,897
TOTAL REVENUES 1,500,000 2,409,379 2,370,513 98.39 0 2,409,379

Expenditures
516 ROAD RECONSTRUCTION 500,000 402,728 401,981 99.81 315,270 402,728
518 PARKING LOT # 2 0 1,048,916 941,675 89.78 0 1,004,916 ‐ Adjust to projected ($44k)
539 WATER MAIN REHAB 500,000 200,948 177,812 88.49 6,127 200,948
548 SANITARY SEWER CONSTRUCTION 500,000 137,897 122,167 88.59 4,043 137,897
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,500,000 1,790,489 1,643,636 91.80 325,440 1,746,489
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0 618,890 726,878 (325,440) 662,890
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 0 (618,890) (618,890)
ENDING FUND BALANCE 0 0 44,000



06/19/2017                               REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HOWELL                                      
                                                     PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2017                                                   

2016‐17 2016‐17 YTD YTD
ORIGINAL AMENDED BALANCE % BDGT BALANCE

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET 05/31/2017 USED 05/31/2016 PROJECTED

Fund 590 ‐ SEWER FUND

Revenues
536 WATER OR SEWER SYSTEMS 2,261,000 2,347,000 2,190,546 93.33 2,139,585 2,379,000 ‐ Capital fees $32k
TOTAL REVENUES 2,261,000 2,347,000 2,190,546 93.33 2,139,585 2,379,000

Expenditures
536 WATER OR SEWER SYSTEMS 578,472 632,472 508,196 80.35 405,448 612,472 ‐ Meters deferred to next year ($20k)
537 INDUSTRIAL PRETREATMENT 47,271 47,271 36,504 77.22 39,665 47,271
564 TREATMENT PLANT 1,596,039 1,621,039 1,010,495 62.34 1,049,530 1,321,039 ‐ Generator & Switch gear carryover to next Yr ($300K)
906 DEBT SERVICE 287,488 319,488 314,342 98.39 293,586 319,488
966 TRANSFERS  IN/OUT 341,000 138,000 122,167 88.53 5,771 138,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,850,270 2,758,270 1,991,704 72.21 1,794,000 2,438,270
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (589,270) (411,270) 198,842 345,585 (59,270)
BEGINNING WORKING CAPITAL 2,189,738 2,189,738 2,189,738
ENDING WORKING CAPITAL 1,600,468 1,778,468 2,130,468

Fund 591 ‐ WATER FUND

Revenues
536 WATER OR SEWER SYSTEMS 2,093,185 2,193,185 2,148,668 97.97 1,942,222 2,225,185 ‐ Capital fees $32k
TOTAL REVENUES 2,093,185 2,193,185 2,148,668 97.97 1,942,222 2,225,185

Expenditures
290 GENERAL SERVICE ADMINISTRATION 147,075 147,075 127,367 86.60 131,225 147,075
536 WATER OR SEWER SYSTEMS 378,366 463,366 452,381 97.63 603,659 483,366 ‐ Grand River survey $20k
564 TREATMENT PLANT 994,865 994,865 854,255 85.87 836,629 994,865
906 DEBT SERVICE 467,476 467,476 467,476 100.00 470,604 467,476
966 TRANSFERS  IN/OUT 252,000 200,000 177,812 88.91 5,771 200,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,239,782 2,272,782 2,079,291 91.49 2,047,888 2,292,782
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (146,597) (79,597) 69,377 (105,666) (67,597)
BEGINNING WORKING CAPITAL 1,123,261 1,123,261 1,123,261
ENDING WORKING CAPITAL 976,664 1,043,664 1,055,664



CITY OF HOWELL 
MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: MAYOR  & CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: TIMOTHY R. SCHMITT, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 

DATE: JUNE 21, 2017 

RE: 816 MCPHERSON – NOTICE OF UNSAFE BUILDING 
  

On Wednesday, June 14th, the City executed an administrative search warrant at 816 
McPherson to determine the overall condition of the house. Upon investigation, the Building 
Official declared both structures on the property Unsafe under Chapter 1420 of the City of 
Howell Code of Ordinances and ordered the immediate demolition of the structure. Additionally, 
Livingston County Animal Control removed two dogs from the property, due to the unsanitary 
conditions.  

 
The City secured the house and garage and started the Unsafe Building process. The 

owner of the property was formally served with the Notice of Unsafe Building on June 19th, 
starting the appeals timeframe. The owner has 20 days to submit a formal appeal to the City 
Council of the Building Official’s order. Staff has had a few conversations with the owner and 
multiple interactions with an individual trying to represent the owner, both asking about the 
appeal process and personal property removal from the structures. At this time, no appeal has 
been submitted.  

 
Attached the Mayor and City Council will find reports from the Building Official, 

Department of Public Works, and Howell Area Fire Authority. Staff is recommending that the 
City Attorney be authorized to proceed with a lawsuit to prevent the owner access to the property 
in its entirety, without a City Staff member present. Additionally, we are recommending 
authorization for the City Attorney to prepare the necessary litigation to have the structures 
demolished, after the appeals process has been exhausted. This will allow us to move quickly to 
address this unsafe and unsanitary property.  
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 Authorize the City Attorney to prepare and file a lawsuit against the property owner of 
816 McPherson, Michial Drown, to prevent him from accessing the entire property without the 
presence of City Staff.  
 
 Authorize the City Attorney to prepare a lawsuit against the property owner of 816 
McPherson, Michial Down, to condemn and demolish the unsafe structures on the property.  
 
REVIEWED & APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION: 

 
Shea Charles, City Manager 



NOTICE OF UNSAFE BUILDINGS 

 
June 14, 2017 
 
 
TO:  Michael Drown 
  816 McPherson 
  Howell, MI 48843 
 
FROM:  Craig E. Strong, Building Official 
  City of Howell 
 
REF:  Unsafe Buildings at 816 McPherson St.  
  House and Accessory Structures  
 
 
Dear Mr. Drown:  
 
On today’s date, an Administrative Search Warrant was executed by the Howell Police, Building 
and DPW to enter the buildings located at the above address for the purpose of assessing the 
sanitary and structural condition of the structures.  During the inspection, the following violations 
were noted and photographed (See Appendix A): 
 

1. No water or sewer service to the house as required by the Michigan Residential Code 
Section P2901 and Section P 502 of the International Property Maintenance Code (IPMC).  

2. No electrical or natural gas service to the house as required by Section 602 of the IPMC. 
3. Evidence of leaking and sagging roofs, which I believe, has compromised both the house 

and accessory structures.  Section 304 of the IPMC. 
4. Unsanitary conditions throughout the house due to lack of water, sewer and animals.  

Section 305 of the IPMC.  



Per Chapter 1420 of the City of Howell Codes, I am issuing this Notice of Unsafe Building and 
ordering the immediate demolition of the house and accessory structures located at 816 
McPherson St., Howell, MI.  The Ordinance below indicates that you have 20 days from the 
date of this letter to comply.   
 
Be advised that this house and garage has been condemned, locked out and posted as such.  
You may not reenter without permission from the City.  

 
1420.01 UNSAFE BUILDING DEFINED.  
   As used in this chapter, "unsafe building" means and includes a building which is structurally 
unsafe or unstable; is unsanitary; is inadequately provided with exit facilities; constitutes a fire 
hazard; is unsuitable or improper for the use or occupancy to which it is put; or constitutes a 
hazard to health or safety because of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, obsolescence or 
abandonment.  
 
1420.02 REMOVAL OR REPAIR OF BUILDINGS.  
   (a)   A building or structure that maybe, or that at any time hereafter becomes, dangerous or 
unsafe, shall, unless made safe and secure, be taken down and removed.  
   (b)   A building or structure declared unsafe by the Building Inspector may be restored to a safe 
condition, provided that if the damage or cost of its reconstruction or restoration is in excess of 
fifty percent of the value of the building or structure, exclusive of foundations, such building or 
structure, if reconstructed or restored, shall be made to conform, with respect to the materials 
and type of construction, to the requirements for buildings and structures hereafter erected. 
However, no change of use or occupancy shall be compelled by reason of such reconstruction or 
restoration.  
 
1420.03 NOTICE OF UNSAFE BUILDINGS.  
   (a)   Upon receipt of information that a building or structure is unsafe, the Building Inspector 
shall make or cause to be made an inspection thereof. If it is found that an unsafe condition 
exists, the Building Inspector shall serve or cause to be served on the owner, or on the executor, 
administrator, agent, lessee or other person who may have a vested or contingent interest in the 
building or structure, a written notice containing a description of the building or structure 
deemed unsafe, a statement of the particulars in which the building or structure is unsafe and an 
order requiring the same to be made safe and secure or removed, as may be deemed necessary 
by the Building Inspector within twenty days from the date of such notice. However, in any case 
where the notice prescribes the repair of a structure, the owner thereof shall have the option to 
remove such structure instead of making the repairs thereto, within such time limit.  
   (b)   If the person to whom such notice and order is addressed cannot be found in the City after 
a diligent search, then such notice and order shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt 
requested, to the last known address of such person, and a copy of such notice shall be posted 
in a conspicuous place on the premises to which it relates. Such mailing and posting shall be 
deemed adequate service.  
 
 



1420.04 NONCOMPLIANCE WITH NOTICE; REMEDIES OF CITY.  
   If the person served with a notice or order to remove or repair an unsafe building or structure 
fails or refuses to comply with the terms of such notice or order, as provided for in this chapter, 
within the time limited by such notice or order, Council may order the Building Inspector to 
proceed with the work specified in such notice or order or institute appropriate action in the 
Circuit Court to compel compliance with such notice or order.  
 
1420.05 EMERGENCY WORK.  
   If there is, in the opinion of the Building Inspector, an actual and immediate danger of collapse 
of a building or structure, or any part thereof, so as to endanger life or property, the Building 
Inspector shall cause the necessary work to be done to render such building or structure, or part 
thereof, temporarily safe, whether or not the procedures prescribed in previous sections of this 
chapter have been instituted. 
 
1420.06  VACATING BUILDINGS AND CLOSING STREETS, SIDEWALKS, ETC.  
   When a building or structure is in an unsafe condition so that life is endangered thereby, the 
Building Inspector may order and require the inmates and occupants of the building or structure 
to vacate the same forthwith. The Building Inspector may, when necessary for public safety, 
temporarily close a sidewalk, street, building or structure or place adjacent to such unsafe 
building or structure and prohibit the same from being used.  
 
1420.07 LABORERS AND MATERIALS.  
   For the purpose of this chapter, the Building Inspector, with the approval of Council, may 
employ such laborers and materials as may be necessary to implement this chapter.  
 
1420.08 HEARINGS AND APPEALS.  
   Any person interested, who may be aggrieved by an order or notice of the Building Inspector 
made pursuant to this chapter, may, within twenty days from the date of service of such order 
or notice, appeal to Council by filing, with the Building Inspector from whom the appeal is taken 
and with the City Clerk, a notice of appeal, in writing, specifying the grounds thereof. The Building 
Inspector shall forthwith transmit to Council all papers constituting the record upon which the 
action appealed from was taken. An appeal stays all proceedings in furtherance of the action 
appealed from, unless the Building Inspector from whom the appeal is taken certifies to Council, 
after the notice of the appeal has been filed with him or her, that by reason of facts stated in the 
certificate, a stay would, in his or her opinion, cause imminent peril to life, health and property. 
In such a case, proceedings shall not be stayed otherwise than by a restraining order granted by 
Council or by a court of record. Also, any owner, agent or occupant interested, who may feel 
himself or herself aggrieved by an order or notice of the Building Inspector, may, within twenty 
days after service of the order or notice, present his or her petition to the County Circuit Court, 
having first notified the City of his or her intention to do so.  
 
  



1420.09 VIOLATIONS; REPAIR OR REMOVAL BY CITY; RECOVERY OF COSTS.  
   (a)   No owner of an unsafe building or structure, to whom an order or notice to repair or 
remove such building or structure is given, shall fail to commence or to complete such repair or 
removal within the time limit prescribed by such notice.  
   (b)   If the owner fails to commence or complete such work within such time limit, the Building 
Inspector may cause such work to be commenced and/or completed by the City, the cost and 
expense thereof, with a penalty of ten percent, to be collected from the owner of such structure 
in the manner provided by law. The recovery of such cost and expense, together with the penalty, 
may be in addition to the penalty provided for in Section 1420.99.  
 
1420.99 PENALTY.  
   Whoever violates any of the provisions of this chapter is responsible for a Municipal civil 
infraction and shall be subject to the civil fines set forth in Section 202.99. 
 

If you have any questions or wish to formally appeal this decision, contact the City of Howell 
Building Department at 517-546-3861. To reiterate, you have 20 days from the receipt of this 
letter to appeal or comply with the above order.  

 

Thank you, 

 

Craig E. Strong, Building Official 
City of Howell 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll?f=jumplink$jumplink_x=Advanced$jumplink_vpc=first$jumplink_xsl=querylink.xsl$jumplink_sel=title;path;content-type;home-title;item-bookmark$jumplink_d=michigan(howell)$jumplink_q=%5bfield%20folio-destination-name:'1420.99'%5d$jumplink_md=target-id=JD_1420.99
http://www.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll?f=jumplink$jumplink_x=Advanced$jumplink_vpc=first$jumplink_xsl=querylink.xsl$jumplink_sel=title;path;content-type;home-title;item-bookmark$jumplink_d=michigan(howell)$jumplink_q=%5bfield%20folio-destination-name:'202.99'%5d$jumplink_md=target-id=JD_202.99








CITY OF HOWELL 
MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: MAYOR  & CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: TIMOTHY R. SCHMITT, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 

DATE: JUNE 20, 2017 

RE: LUCY ROAD PARK SWAP 
  

As City Council is well aware, Staff has been working for some time on replacing the 
Lucy Road Park in order to resolve a long-standing grant issue with the Michigan Department of 
Natural Resources. As pointed out in the attached memo from Carlisle Wortman, the City has 
made progress and is moving into the final stages of the process where we will have to expend 
dollars to finish the conversion.  

 
Carlisle Wortman is continuing to work on some details that we need for the full 

application for conversion, but there are two major items that need to be completed by outside 
consultants. First, the City will need to survey the property proposed for conversion into park, 
the northern portion of the Howell Memorial Cemetery. After that, appraisals will need to be 
done on both the Lucy Road parcel and the Cemetery parcel. The City will then submit the entire 
package to MDNR for final review. 

 
At this time, Staff is asking City Council to authorize Staff to proceed with all necessary 

surveying and appraisal work to address the MDNR requirements. We are currently contacting 
engineering/surveying firms to get a cost estimate for the surveying. If the price is in excess of 
$5,000, we will bring the request back to City Council for formal approval. At this time, we do 
not expect that to be the case. Staff will then follow the same process for the required appraisals.  
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 Motion to authorize Staff to solicit surveying and appraisal firms to complete the 
necessary work to resolve the Lucy Road Park issue with the Michigan Department of Natural 
Resources, with contracts coming back for formal City Council approval if the cost exceeds 
$5,000 for each.  
 

REVIEWED & APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION: 

 
Shea Charles, City Manager 



 

Richard K. Carlisle, President    Douglas J. Lewan, Executive Vice President    John L. Enos, Principal 
   David Scurto, Principal   Benjamin R. Carlisle, Principal   Sally M. Elmiger, Principal    Craig Strong, Principal    R. Donald Wortman, Principal   

Laura K. Kreps, Associate     Paul Montagno, Associate 

 
TO:   Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM:  Richard K. Carlisle, AICP 
 
DATE:   June 20, 2017 
 
RE:  Lucy Road Conversion Process 
 
I am pleased to report that we have received a favorable response to our initial 
submission to the Michigan Department of Natural Resources to convert Lucy Road 
Park to the property north of the Cemetary. The DNR submitted our information to the 
National Park Service(NPS) for review and reported that the NPS “has agreed that your 
proposal may potentially resolve the long standing conversion. Please proceed, with 
the rest of the conversion process as outlined.” Since it is Federal Land and Water 
Conservation funds that were origunall used at Lucy Road Park, the NPS will have the 
final say in the conversion request.  
 
MDNR staff has identified the additional information we will need to supplement our 
initial submittal. Of the greatest significance and cost are the need for a formal 
appraisal by a State Certified General Appraiser and a legal description of the 
cemetary parcel intended for conversion. Both of these items will need to be prepared 
by a qualified third-party selected by the City. I believe Mr. Schmitt is prepared to 
discuss this further with Council. In the meantime, I will continue to address the other 
items identified by MDNR.  
 
While we have a number of additional steps and approvals, I would advise that we are 
on a positive path towards resolution of this matter. 
 
Yours Truly, 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 













































































Net Amount 1099Due Date
Discount Sep CKDisc. %Disc. DateCity/State/ZipInvoice Date

Gross Amount HoldPOCK Run DateAddressRef #
Invoice DescriptionBankInvoicePost DateVendor nameVendor Code

A/P 

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF HOWELL 31/36Page
:

06/21/2017 10:24 AM
User: Daus
DB: Howell

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/27/2017 - 06/29/2017
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

457.00 CONTRACT SERV - SWEEPING101-286-804.003
2,887.00 CONTRACT SERV - SWEEPING203-463-804.003
2,184.00 CONTRACT SERV - SWEEPING202-463-804.003

6,093.00 

6,093.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
95.00 N06/27/2017
0.00 N0.0000  /  /    HOWELL MI, 48843-852306/05/2017

95.00 N06/27/20174185 E GRAND RIVER AVE76418
EMPLOYEE PHYSICALGEN15052606/15/2017REDICARE PARTNERS, PLLCREDICARE

95.00 PHYSICALS / MEDICAL EXPENSE101-270-835.000

95.00 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
1,742.45 N06/27/2017

0.00 Y0.0000  /  /    PITTSBURGH PA, 1525006/15/2017
1,742.45 N06/27/2017P.O. BOX 22364876462

POSTAGE METER REFILLGEN06-19-201706/15/2017RESERVE ACCOUNT USPS

0.92 POSTAGE101-101-730.000
25.53 POSTAGE101-172-730.000
38.18 POSTAGE101-270-730.000

195.32 POSTAGE101-262-730.000
2.76 POSTAGE101-276-730.000

116.01 POSTAGE101-301-730.000
314.56 POSTAGE590-536-730.000
314.56 POSTAGE591-290-730.000
18.84 POSTAGE641-441-730.000

128.05 POSTAGE101-722-730.000
1.80 MISCELLANEOUS202-482-956.000

585.92 POSTAGE101-191-730.000

1,742.45 

1,742.45 VENDOR TOTAL:

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Open
1,900.00 N06/27/2017

0.00 N0.0000  /  /    TROY MI, 4808406/08/2017
1,900.00 N06/27/20171890 CROOKS RD. SUITE #34076419

WEBSITE ANNUAL 2017 -18 TECH SUPPORTGEN563906/15/2017REVIZE LLCREVIZE LLC













NOTES 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


	1. Call to Order
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Approve Minutes - June 12, 2017:
	A. Regular Meeting
	B. Executive Session

	4. Citizens' Comments
	5. Reports by Council Members Serving on Commissions
	6. Council Correspondence
	7. D/A - Resolution 17-16 Budget Amendments
	8. D/A - Unsafe Building, 816 McPherson
	9. D/A - Lucy Road Park Land Conversion
	10. D/A - WWTP Capacity Master Plan
	11. Approve payment of bills ending 6/26/2017 in the amount of $605,334.61 and payroll to cover the period ending 6/24/2017
	12. City Managers Report
	13. Old Business
	14. New Business
	15. Executive Session - Property Acquisition
	16. Adjournment



